Bradley Callaway

From: Bradley Callaway

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 8:24 AM
To: ‘Sam Howard'

Cc: Cindy Kostelecky-Smith

Subject: RE: LS Panel Quotes

This looks good, | approve.
Thank you,

Brad Callaway

Electronics Supervisor

Okaloosa County Water & Sewer
850-598-0083

CONTRACT: C23-3360-WS

MORROW WATER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

Please Note: Due to Florida's very broad public records laws, most written communications to or from County
employees regarding County business are public records, available to the public and media upon request. Therfore, this
written e-mail communication, including your e-mail address, may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Sam Howard <showard@morrowwater.com>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 9:31 AM

To: Bradley Callaway <bcallaway@myokaloosa.com>

Cc: Cindy Kostelecky-Smith <Ckostelecky-smith@morrowwater.com>
Subject: Re: LS Panel Quotes

Brad,

Please see attached revised submittal.

Please approve if everything looks good and we will get this released.

Give me a call if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Sam Howard

Morrow Water Technologies
5465-2 Business Parkway
Theodore, AL 36582
C:251-654-3252

P: 251-654-7867 ext: 480
showard@morrowwater.com
WWWw.morrowwater.com

On Aug 22, 2024, at 12:53 PM, Sam Howard <showard@morrowwater.com> wrote:

1



mailto:showard@morrowwater.com
http:www.morrowwater.com
mailto:showard@morrowwater.com
mailto:Ckostelecky-smith@morrowwater.com
mailto:bcallaway@myokaloosa.com
mailto:showard@morrowwater.com

e
MORROW

WATER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

Pu g Solutions for Municipal Water & Waste Water
PROPOSAL NO.: 070124-84-67 OCWS
7440 CzhzbaVzlley Rd. | Birmingham, AL. 35242 PAGE 1 OF 1
P 205.408.6680 | F205.408.6690 | morrowwster.com
YOUR INQUIRY: DATE OF INQUIRY DATE OF REVISION
070124-84-67 July 1, 2024 l
Okaloosa County Water Customer Phone:
Customer Fax:
E-Mail
Quote Prepared by: Sam Howard
Attention: Brad Callaway Email showard@morrowwater.com
QUANTITY I DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE I EXTENDED

OCWS Lift Station Duplex Control Panel

1 10HP 240V Duplex PCP Panel - 240 Volts, 3 Phase, 3 Wire $ 28,455
**Appleton Generator Receptacle Installed** / With Disconnect
Per Spec & Plans Provided. Float Controlled, Breakers, Surge Protectors, Etc.

28,455

Stainless Steel Enclosure Size: 48" x 36" x 12". Enclosure rating is NEMA 4X, but
will be reduced to 3RX due to In-use GFI receptacle mounted on upper right side.
Quoted per dwg set 10-E-01 thru 04.

*One Year Warranty*

Installation services can be provided at a cost of $2,000.00 per day with a
minimum of two men, less materials.

1 Freight $ 500

A Brownlee-Morrow Enterprises Company
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TOTAL PRICE LESS FREIGHT AND TAXES 28,955

The safe application and use of equipment supplied by Morrow Water Technologies, Inc is the responsibility of the installer, user, and employer. To evaluate
the safe application of this equipment, the following should be considered: the location of the installation, accessibility of employees and other
persons to the equipment, and adjacent equipment, applicable building and safety codes, and requirements of OSHA.

Equipment sold by Morrow Water Technologies is subject to the individual manufacturer's warranty terms and conditions

TERMS: Net 30 Days Freight: Not Included
FOB: Shipping Point Delivery: 12-14 weeks ARO
Agreement:

Sign and date to purchase

Signature
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PACKING LIST

Morrow Water Technologies, Inc.

P.O. Box 380008 CUSTOMER: 15025
7440 Cahaba Valley Road ORDER NO: 1032743
Birmingham, AL 35238-0008 SHIP DATE: 12/17/24

Ship-To Address

OKALOOSA COUNTY BD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OKALOOSA COUNTY WATER & SEWER

1808 LEWIS TURNER BLVD

FORT WALTON BEACH, FL 32547

Whs Purchase Order Ship Via
GRA OCWS Lift Station Control Panel 7-9-2024 MWT Truck
Quantity Quantity Quantity
Ordered U/M Part Description Shipped Back-order
1 ea OCWS LS CONTROL PANEL — DUPLEX 1 0

— 10HP Rated Duplex Pump; NEMA 4X

240V Duplex PCP Panel - 240 Volts, 3

Phase, 3 Wire. Appleton Generator

Receptacle Installed W/Disconnect.

Float Controlled, Breakers, Surge Protectors,

Etc. Stainless Steel Enclosure Size: 48" x 36" x 12".




